State of Idaho
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

SOUTHERN REGION ¢ 650 ADDISON AVE W STE 500 « TWIN FALLS ID 83301-5858
Phone: (208) 736-3033 » Fax: (208) 736-3037
Website: www.idwr.idaho.gov « Email: southerninfo@idwr.idaho.gov

BRAD LITTLE GARY SPACKMAN
Governor Director

August 20, 2020

DESERT VIEW LAND HOLDINGS LLC
740 E 3400 N
CASTLEFORD ID 83321-6420

RE: Water Right No. 47-11916

Dear Desert View Land Holdings LLC:

The Department recently processed a Change in Water Right Ownership for water right no(s).
47-2315B & 47-10699, for Desert View Dairy. During the review process, it was discovered
that you may also be the current owner of the above referenced domestic water right.
Enclosed is additional information, for your review.

In order to update our records to reflect your ownership of the domestic water right, we need to
have the enclosed Notice of Change in Water Right Ownership form completed. Please make
any necessary changes on the enclosed form, complete, sign, and return it to this office with
the $25.00 filing fee within sixty (60) days of the date of this letter.

Thank you in advance. [f you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to
contact our office.

Sincerely,
Denise Maline

Denise Maline
Administrative Assistant

Enclosures

c. TitleOne, Burley
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Maline, Denise

From: Maline, Denise

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2020 1:30 PM

To: 'Nancy Garrett'; 'llamb@titleonecorp.com'

Subject: Desert View Dairy

Attachments: Desert View - domestic use map.pdf; 47-11916.pdf
Hi ladies,

| am working on the ownership change(s) for Desert View Dairy in Twin Falls County. The one | am working
on is for 47-2315B and 47-10699 (Stock & Commercial) for the dairy. | came across a Domestic water right
that is included in the land description and would need to have the ownership updated as well. | attached a
map & water right report for the Domestic portion.

If this is correct and the Domestic should be transferred to Desert View:; | can do that with another $25.00 filing
fee. | already have the deed & signatures.

Please let me know what you think and we’'ll get it finished up.
Thank you!

Denise @ IDWR

Denisc Maline

Administrative Assistant I

Idaho Dept of Water Resources, Southern Region
650 Addison Ave W, Ste 500

Twin Falls, ID 83301

(208) 293-9908

denise.maline@jidwr.idaho.gov
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